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I. Introduction� 

Pursuant to 15 US.C. § 57b-l(f) and 16 C.F.R. § 2.7(d), Cephalon, Inc. ("Cephalon") 

hereby petitions to quash the Civil Investigative Demand issued by the Federal Trade 

Commission (the "Commission") on July 7, 2009 ("2009 CID"). i For the reasons described 

below, the Commission's authority to use compulsory process under Part II of � the Commission's 

Rules of � Practice terminated with respect to Cephalon when the Commission filed a complaint 

against Cephalon in federal court on February 13,2008. The Commission cannot now attempt to 

circumvent the judicial process it initiated by retreating to procedural tools available to it only in 

its investigative role. The Commission should quash the 2009 CID as outside the scope of the 

agency's authority. 

II. Factual and Procedural Background� 

The 2009 CID contains three specifications, each of which relates to purported 

agreements or communications between Cephal � on Redacted 

The 

2009 CID is based on the Commission's August 30,2006 Resolution in File No. 0610182, which 

authorized the use of compulsory process to determine whether Cephalon and several generic 

drg manufactuers, Redacted , had "engaged in any unfair methods of 

competition... by entering into agreements regarding any modafinil products." See Commission 

Resolution Authorizing Use of Compulsory Process in a Nonpublic Investigation, File No. 

0610182 (Aug. 30,2006) ("Resolution,,).2 On December 24,2002, four generic 

pharmaceutical companies filed Abbreviated New Drug Applications ("ANDAs") for generic 

After consultation with the Office of the Secretary, Cephalon understands that it need not provide copies of 
documents that are part of the investigative record in File No. 0610182. Bates numbers are provided where 
applicable. Confidential courtesy copies of these documents wil be provided upon request.
2 For puroses of � this Petition, the investigation leading up to the fiing ofthe complaint is referred to as the 
"Modafinil Investigation." 
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versions of Cephal on's wakefulness drg, Provigil, with the Food and Drug Administration 

("FDA"). See Complaint for Injunctive Relief~ 36, FT.C. v. Cephalon, Inc., No. 08 Civ. 2141 

(E.D. Pa.), originally filed in 08 Civ. 244 (D.D.C. Feb. 13,2008) ("FTC Provigil Complaint"). 

The four first-fiers - Teva Pharaceuticals, Inc. ("Teva"), Ranbaxy Laboratories, Inc. 

("Ranbaxy"), Mylan Pharmaceuticals Inc. ("Mylan"), and Barr Laboratories, Inc. ("Bar") - each 

served Cephalon with "paragraph IV" notifications under section 505u)(2)(A)(vii)(IV) of the 

Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, 21 US.c. § 355u)(2)(A)(vii)(IV) (2000), alleging that 

U.S. Patent Reissue No. RE37,516 (the "'516 patent") was invalid, and/or not infringed. FTC 

Provigil Complaint ~ 36. On March 28, 2003, Cephalon filed patent infringement claims against 

each of these four first-filers. Id. at ~ 41. Near the conclusion of � summary judgment briefing, 

between December 2005 and February 2006, Cephalon separately entered into patent litigation 

settlements with each of the four first-filers granting them a license to market their products in 

2012, several years before patent expiration, with even earlier marketing possible under certain 

circumstances. Id. at ~~ 42-45, 60, 64, 69, 72. 

Approximately two years after the initial filings, on January 10, 2005, Carlsbad filed a 

paragraph IV ANDA challenging the' 516 patent, and Cephalon timely sued Carlsbad for patent 

infringement. See Complaint, Cephalon, Inc. v. Carlsbad Technologies, Inc., No. 05 Civ. 1089 

(D.N.J.) (CFTC-S 030797 - CFTC-S 030821). On August 2,2006, Cephalon settled with 

Carlsbad and its ANDA parter Watson, dismissing its infringement claims and granting 

Carlsbad and Watson a license to sell their generic product beginning three years before 

expiration of � the '516 patent (subject to other conditions allowing for even earlier entry). See 
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Settlement and License Agreement between Cephalon, Inc. and Carlsbad Tech., Inc. (Aug. 2, 

2006) (the "Carlsbad/atson Settlement") (CFTC-ES_00206171 - CFTC-ES_00206200).3 

After the Commission issued the August 30, 2006 Resolution, the staff engaged in a 

lengthy investigation in which - as set forth in detail in Part III.B infa - it sought documents, 

information, and testimony from Cephalon concerning the Redacted 

Based on the Specifications of � the 2009 CID, the 

Commission apparently believes or suspects that Redacted 

. See, e.g., 2009 CID, Specification 2 Redacted 

). 

Cephalon's patent settlements with Teva, Ranbaxy, Mylan, Barr, and Carlsbad/atson are collectively� 
referred h "Pr i il 1 m n "�4 _. 
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On February 13,2008, the Commission filed a complaint against Cephalon in the United 

States District Cour for the District Columbia, alleging that the settlement agreements with the 

four first-fiers restrained competition in violation of the Federal Trade Commissionsection 5 of �

Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 45. FTC Provigil Complaint ~ 85. Redacted 

On April � 28, 2008, Judge Bates issued an order transferring the Commission's case 

against Cephalon to the United States District Court for the Eastern District of � Pennsylvania 







B. Contrary to the Staff's Assertions, the CID Seeks Information Relating to the 
Subject Matter ofthe Earlier Investigation and the Pending Lawsuit Against 
Cephalon. 

Recognizing that it cannot both investigate and litigate with Cephalon on the same 

subject matter, the staff attempts to justify the 2009 CID by claiming it is unelated to the 

Complaint. Specifically, the staff contends that the Complaint does not expressly mention the 

Redacted 

. See Letter from Markus H. Meier to James C. Burling (July 7, 2009). 

This position is fundamentally flawed. 

First, the Complaint Redacted 

Second, the investigation culminating in the Complaint covered the Redacted 

_ in depth. The Resolution expressly includes Redacted 

On March 15, 2007, the Commission issued a Subpoena Duces Tecum to Cephalon (the 

"2007 Subpoena"). Its 40 specifications directed Cephalon to produce a wide array of 

The Resolution uses each company's full legal name. 
- 7 ­
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documents related to the Provigil Settlements and also requested documents related to.� 

Redacted .? In 

response to the 2007 Subpoena, Cephalon produced the Redacted , several 

earlier drafts Redacted , and thousands of documents and emails referencing-­

__ Declaration of � Wendy A. Terr ("Terr Decl") ~ 2. 

On April 26, 2007, the Commission issued a Civil Investigative Demand to Cephalon 

("2007 CID"). No fewer than 49 specifications directed Cephalon to identify and produce 

documents and other information on, among other things, the negotiations and scope of the 

8 Cephalon's�





Redacted during the investigation. Redacted 

. Letter from James C. Burling, Wilmer Cutler Pickering 

Hale and Dorr LLP, to Philip M. Eisenstat and Saralisa C. Brau, F.T.C. (Oct. 23, 2007). .� 

, the staff had ample 

opportity to use its investigative powers to probe Cephalon on that issue before it brought suit 

in 2008. Now that the Commission has filed a civil complaint, however, it must obtain discovery 

pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. 

In short, the staff is not legitimately pursuing a new inquiry or one differentiated by new 

circumstances, but is attempting to circumvent the judicial process by investigating matters 

already concluded at the administrative leveL. 
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IV. Conclusion� 
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UNITES STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

In re 
CEPHAL ON, INC. (File No. 0610182) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE AND OF ACCURACY OF ELECTRONIC COpy 

I, Harmut Schneider, hereby certify that I have caused the following documents to be 

fied, by hand, with the Office of the Secretary of the F èderal Trade Commission on this 22nd day 

of July, 2009: (i) one original and twelve (12) copies of � the confidential version of Cephal on, 

Inc.'s Petition to Quash Civil Investigative Demand Dated July 7,2009 and supporting Appendix 

uointly, the "Petition"); (ii) one original and twelve (12) copies of a redacted version of the 

Petition; and (iii) a Compact Disc with an electronic version of � the confidential Petition, which 

contains a true and correct copy of the paper originaL. At the request of the Secretary, an 

electronic version of � the redacted Petition was e-mailed to DClarkêftc.gov today. 

WILMER CUTLER PICKERING HALE AND 
DORR LLP 

~.li~~N 
Hartmut Schneider 
1875 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
(202) 663-6000 

Attorneys for Cephalon, Inc. 

Dated: July 22, 2009 

USIOOCS 7239459vl 
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UNITES STATES OF AMERICA� 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION� 

In re� 

CEPHALON, INC. (File No. 0610182) 

STATEMENT REQUIRED BY 16 C.F.R. § 2.7 (d)(2) 

On July 20,2009, James C. Burling of � Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and DOff LLP 

("WilmerHale"), counsel to Cephalon, Inc. ("Cephalon"), spoke by telephone from the Boston, 

MA office of Wilmer Hale with Saralisa Brau,.Deputy Assistant Director in the Commission's 

Health Care Division, and Alpa Gandhi, also of the Health Care Division. Mr. Burling explained 

why Cephalon believes the July 7,2009 CID cannot be sustained because the Commission has 

moved from an investigative to an adjudicative position upon its filing of a civil action against 
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UNITES STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE FEDERA TRAE COMMISSION 

In re 
CEPHALON, INC. (File No. 0610182) 

DECLARTION OF WENDY A. TERRY IN SUPPORT OF� 
CEPHALON. INC.'S PETITION TO QUASH� 

CIVIL INVESTIGATIVE DEMAD DATED JULY 7.2009� 

I, Wendy A. Terr, Esq., declare under penalty of perjur, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746:� 

1. I am a counsel at the law firm of Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, attorneys 
for Cephalon, Inc. ("Cephalon"). I am a member in good standing of thethe Bars of �

District of Columbia and the Commonwealth of � Virginia. I make this declaration in 
support of Cephal � on' s Petition to Quash Civil Investigative Demand Dated July 7, 2009. 

2. 

3. Cephalon produced documents using bates number prefixes starting wS6 t1sbbfO.
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